



DRS SUSTAINMENT SYSTEMS, INC.

201 Evans Lane
St. Louis, MO 63121

314.553.4005
Fax 314.553.4114
<http://www.drs.com>

July 10, 2007

Mr. James Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Burtle:

Several months ago, DRS SSI applied for an extension of our STA FCC License for call sign WC9XUI. The new application number is 0250-EX-ST-2007. Our current license expires on 16 July 2007 and we are still actively involved in performing demonstrations of our radar system in conjunction with the Strategic Border Initiative Network (SBINet) program that is sponsored by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS). Currently, we have provided 9 (nine) radar systems to Boeing, the SBINet Prime Contractor, who is demonstrating the feasibility of the SBINet Program under contract to DHS in a 28 Mile section of the U.S. border with the Republic of Mexico in the Tucson, Arizona area.

It is imperative that we do not experience a lapse in time during which the radar is not licensed. Subsequent procurement of radar resources by the SBINet prime contractor (Boeing) is expected to continue and we have recently responded to the next request for proposal (RFP) for SBINet assets that was issued by Boeing in June 2007.

Please expedite the processing of license renewal so that our renewal will be granted before the expiration of our current license.

Thank you in advance for any assistance that you can provide.

Sincerely,

John A Ziegler
Sr. Engineering Scientist
FRN: 0002533586
DRS Sustainment Systems, Inc.
201 Evans Lane
St. Louis, MO 63121-1126

Telephone: 314-553-4050
Fax: 314-553-4114
E-mail: ziegler@seistl.com